Pine Hill Fire District #1
Regular Meeting Minutes
October 2, 2025

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER: Meeting was called to order by Chairman Waddington at
7:33 P.M. Chairman Waddington led the salute to the flag and read a statement regarding the
Open Public Meetings Act.

ROLL CALL: Commissioner Briggs — present, Commissioner Hagarty — present,
Commissioner Harris — present, Commissioner Wakeley — absent, Commissioner Waddington —

present.

OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT: Solicitor Carlamere, Chief Hunter, Battalion Chief Pizzo,
Captain Duvall (in audience)

MINUTES: Chairman Waddington asked if there were any questions regarding the regular,
workshop and closed session minutes for the meeting held on September 4, 2025. A motion to
approve the September meeting minutes was made by Commissioner Hagarty and seconded by
Commissioner Harris. Roll Call Vote: Commissioner Briggs — yes, Commissioner Hagarty —
yes, Commissioner Harris — yes, Commissioner Wakeley - absent, Commissioner Waddington
- yes. Motion passed with four yes votes.

COMMUNICATIONS LIST: Chairman Waddington said there was nothing on the
communications list for October.

OLD BUSINESS: Chairman Waddington asked for committee chair reports:

¢ Fire Equipment and Apparatus Liaison: Commissioner Briggs said all hose
testing and ladder testing was completed. She said the ladder truck would be
going to Fire & Safety for cable repair. She said the ambulance and support
truck need new tires. Chief Hunter said pump testing was scheduled for October
loth_

e Community Relations Liaison: Commissioner Harris said good job at Fire

Prevention Night. He said Commissioner Briggs did a great job organizing it.
He also said the chiefs were doing a great job as always. Commissioner Briggs
said Commissioner Hagarty covered for her because she was sick.
Commissioner Hagarty said that was right but she still deserves credit.
Commissioner Harris also thanked the chiefs for putting lights up at Joey Green
Field. He said it means a lot because if they had to pay an electrician to come
out it would have cost them. He said it doesn’t go unappreciated. He said to
keep up the good work.

e Information Technology and Equipment Commissioner: Chairman
Waddington said he had nothing to report.




Pine Hill Fire District #1
Regular Meeting Minutes
October 2, 2025

e Information Technology and Equipment Commissioner: Chairman
Waddington said he had nothing to report.

¢ Insurance Fund Commissioner: Commissioner Hagarty said he had nothing to
report this month.

e Fire Prevention Commissioner: Commissioner Briggs said Commissioner
Hagarty said Fire Prevention Night was great. Commissioner Hagarty said a lot
of great planning went into it and he wanted to thank everyone involved. Battalion
Chief Pizzo said they should also thank Firefighter Hitzelberger. Commissioner
Briggs said Firefighter Hitzelberger did a great job and she told her that for the
past two months. Chairman Waddington said he wasn’t able to get there this year
but they always do a great job. He asked how the participation was from the
public. Battalion Chief Pizzo said it was pretty good. Commissioner Hagarty said
those who came enjoyed it. Battalion Chief Pizzo said if they had held it at the
firehouse, it would have been bursting at the seams.

NEW BUSINESS: Chairman Waddington said they needed to discuss the job application for the
new chief for 2026. He asked if everyone had a chance to review the job application so that they
could post it. He asked if anyone had any questions. Commissioner Briggs said she had several.
She said she is confused as to why the job title is being changed from what it is now to a part-
time volunteer chief and full-time admin. She asked how that benefits the fire department.
Chairman Waddington said that prior to Chief Hunter, there had always been an administrative
volunteer chief. Commissioner Briggs asked why they are going back to that. Chairman
Waddington said it was to save funds for career firefighters. Commissioner Briggs clarified that
it was essentially to save money. Chairman Waddington said it was also because it had been that
was since the conception of the fire department, prior to Chief Hunter. Commissioner Briggs
asked why it was changed if it worked all those years. Chairman Waddington said because the
chief asked to be a career chief. Commissioner Briggs asked if the job description they were sent
was the same as the description from the old chief. Chairman Waddington said he could not
answer that because Vice-Chairman Wakeley put it together. He said Vice-Chairman Wakeley
had been looking for the description from when they advertised just before Chief Greer became
the chief. He said he wasn’t sure if he was able to find that. Commissioner Briggs said it didn’t
say anything about an EMT certification which is required in the district. She asked if they were
taking that requirement away. Chairman Waddington said he thought there was something about
the EMT certification in the job description. Commissioner Hagarty said it was listed as NJ EMT
or higher. Commissioner Hagarty said a lot of it was focused on the management of volunteer
firefighters. Chairman Waddington said yes, that is the volunteer and career firefighters. He said
he would control all scheduling and work, the same as what Chief Dukes did when he was there.
Commissioner Briggs asked who the interview panel would be. Chairman Waddington said it
would be whoever they designate once they receive and review applications. He said it would be
a panel with two commissioners. Commissioner Briggs asked why the panel wouldn’t be the




Pine Hill Fire District #1
Regular Meeting Minutes
October 2, 2025

entire commission. Chairman Waddington said it would have to be done in closed session. He
said there can’t be all the commissioners interviewing or else it becomes a meeting. Solicitor
Carlamere confirmed.

Commissioner Briggs asked about who interviewed Fire Official Fowler. She said two
commissioners were at the interview while one was on the phone. She asked if that made it a
meeting. Chairman Waddington said he didn’t know what she was referring to. Commissioner
Briggs said she spoke to Fire Official Fowler and was under the impression he met with two
commissioners at Dunkin’ Donuts and another commissioner was on the phone. Chairman
Waddington asked who was on the phone. He said he wasn’t part of the meeting. Chairman
Waddington confirmed that Commissioners Harris and Wakeley met with Fire Official Fowler.
Chairman Waddington said he hasn’t even met Fire Official Fowler. Commissioner Briggs said
that was all the questions she had.

Commissioner Hagarty said he thinks all parts of the job description referring to volunteers
should be changed to all firefighters, both career and volunteer. Commissioner Hagarty said he
would make edits and send them to everyone for review. Chairman Waddington said he would
have Business Administrator Lower make those changes before publishing the ad.

Chairman Waddington asked if there were any other questions regarding the ad. There were
none. A motion to approve moving forward with posting the job description was made by
Commissioner Hagarty and seconded by Commissioner Harris.

Roll Call Vote: Commissioner Briggs — yes, Commissioner Hagarty — yes, Commissioner
Harris — yes, Commissioner Wakeley - absent, Commissioner Waddington - yes. Motion
passed with _four yes votes.

Chairman Waddington asked if there were any other questions regarding the resolutions listed on
the agenda. There were no questions.

o Resolution 25-41: Approval and Payment of Bills

e A motion to approve resolution 25-41 was made by Commissioner Hagarty and
seconded by Commissioner Briggs.
Roll Call Vote: Commissioner Briggs — yes, Commissioner Hagarty — yes, Commissioner
Harris — yes, Commissioner Wakeley - absent, Commissioner Waddington - yes. Motion
passed with four yes votes.

FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT: See attached report. Chief Hunter said he still didn’t have an answer
on what to do as far as collecting money from a firefighter that resigned before completing




Pine Hill Fire District #1
Regular Meeting Minutes
October 2, 2025

school. He asked if the Board was going to send a letter or if they wanted him to handle it
himself. Chairman Waddington said he thinks it should come from operations since they were
the ones who had the firefighter sign that contract.

Commissioner Hagarty said he wanted to say thank you again for the effort that went in to the
SAFER Grant. Chief Hunter said they have filed numerous SAFER Grants and paid people to do
it. He said this SAFER Grant was written by Battalion Chief Pizzo and that he did an excellent
job. Chief Hunter said all the credit goes to Battalion Chief Pizzo and it is appreciated.

Commissioner Hagarty said he wanted to thank everyone involved with Fire Prevention again.
He said there was a lot of work that went into it, time, effort, and outreach. He said it was a great

depiction of the community coming together. Chairman Waddington agreed.

FIRE OFFICIAL’S REPORT: No report.

FIRE DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT: See attached report.

Chairman Waddington asked if there were any questions regarding the reports presented. There
were none. A motion to approve all reports presented was made by Commissioner Hagarty and
seconded by Commissioner Briggs. Motion passed with four yes votes.

OPEN THE FLOOR TO THE PUBLIC: Chairman Waddington asked for a motion to open
the floor to the public. A motion to open the floor to the public was made by Commissioner
Hagarty and seconded by Commissioner Harris. All were in favor. Motion passed.

CLOSE FLOOR TO THE PUBLIC: Chairman Waddington asked for a motion to close the
floor to the public if there were no other questions. There were none. A motion to close the floor
to the public was made by Commissioner Hagarty and seconded by Commissioner Wakeley. All
were in favor. Motion passed.

CLOSED SESSION: Chairman Waddington said that there was a request to enter a closed
session to discuss personnel issues. A motion to approve Resolution 25-42 and enter closed
session was made by Commissioner Hagarty and seconded by Commissioner Briggs.

Roll Call Vote: Commissioner Briggs — yes, Commissioner Hagarty — yes, Commissioner
Harris — yes, Commissioner Wakeley - absent, Commissioner Waddington - yes. Motion
passed with four yes votes.

The meeting was temporarily adjourned at 8:07 p.m.



Pine Hill Fire District #1
Regular Meeting Minutes
October 2, 2025

CALL TO ORDER: Chairman Waddington called the meeting back to order at 8:43 p.m. and
asked for a roll call.

ROLL CALL: Commissioner Briggs — present, Commissioner Hagarty — present,
Commissioner Harris — present, Commissioner Wakeley — present, Commissioner Waddington —

present.

OUTCOME OF CLOSED SESSION: Chairman Waddington said everything discussed in
closed session remains closed.

ADJOURNMENT: Chairman Waddington asked for a motion to adjourn. A motion to adjourn
was made by Commissioner Hagarty and seconded by Commissioner Harris/All were in favor.
Motion passed.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:43 p.m. p
—

Christopher Harris
Commission Secretary

Wil e

Hannah Lower
Fire District Business Administrator




RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF FIRE COMMISSIONERS FIRE DISTRICT #1
BOROUGH OF PINE HILL
AUTHORIZING APPROVAL AND PAYMENT OF CLAIMS
#25-41

WHEREAS, Local Finance Board has adopted rules and regulations which apply to
municipal entities, and the fire district is a municipal entity as defined in the rules and
regulations as promulgated by the Local Finance Board; and

WHEREAS, said New Jersey Statute requires that payment of claims by the fire district
shall be by check on the fire district and signed by three commissioners as designated by
resolution; and

WHEREAS, the Commissioners shall, by resolution passed by not less than the majority
of the full membership, further designated the manner in which the time in which, salaries,
wages or other compensation for services should be paid.

NOW THEREFORE, It is herein resolved and approved as follows:

(1) The checks as issued by the Fire District for payment of claims are hereby approved
and shall be signed by (3) Commissioners to comply with the rules and regulations as
promulgated by the Local Finance Board and as set forth herein.

Iy

Christ(;f)ﬁer Harris
Commission Secretary

DATED: October 2, 2025

Record of Vote:

Commissioners: | Motion | 2nd No Abstain | Absent

Hagarty v
Harris
Briggs
Waddington
Wakeley v

N\
WRNE

I, Hannah Lower. do hereby certify that the above Resolution was duly adopted at the regular
meeting of the Board of Fire Commissioners held on October 2, 2025.

//HL/{WJ’\ [/FI/N/I

Hannah Lower
Business Administrator




oOctober 1, 2025 PINE HILL FIRE DISTRICT #1 Page No: 1

04:22 PM Bill List By P.0. Number
P.0. Type: All Open: N Paid: N Void: N
Range: First to Last Revd: Y Held: Y Aprv: N
Format: Condensed Bid: Y State: Y Other: Y Exempt: Y
vendors: All Include Non-Budgeted: Y
Rcvd Batch Id Range: First  to Last
PO # PO Date Vendor PO Description Status Amount  Void Amount PO Type
25000278 10/01/25 PHFD1 PINE HILL FIRE DEPT. LEASE PAYMENT OCTOBER 2025 Open 8,250.00 0.00
25000279 10/01/25 pc001 DAVID F. CARLAMERE SOLICITOR'S FEE OCTOBER 2025  Open 450.00 0.00
25000280 10/01/25 STATEQQS State of NJ Health Benefits  HEALTHCARE BILL SEPTEMBER 2025 Open 10,877.85 0.00
25000281 10/01/25 CASH1 PETTY CASH DUTY CREW MEALS NOVEMBER 2025 Open 1,200.00 0.00
25000282 10/01/25 CASOL  CASA PAYROLL SERVICE, LLC PAYROLL PROCESSING SEPT 2025  Open 343,30 0.00
25000283 10/01/25 KYOCE010 KYOCERA DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS COPIER LEASE OCTOBER 2025 Open 87.62 0.00
25000284 10/01/25 zOLLDOOS ZOLL DATA SYSTEMS, INC. EMS CHARTS JULY 2025 Open 189.31 0.00
25000285 10/01/25 JHARTO0S J. HARTE ASSOCIATES LLC MONTHLY BILLING OCTOBER 2025 Open 1,036.99 0.00
25000286 10/01/25 TGO01  TOWNSHIP OF GLOUCESTER FUEL BILL AUGUST 2025 Open 884.81 0.00
25000287 10/01/25 AIRGAOQS AIRGAS USA, LLC CYLINDER RENTAL AUGUST 2025  Open 37.50 0.00
25000288 10/01/25 AMAZOOOS AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. HDMI CABLES Open 36.00 0.00
25000289 10/01/25 AMAZOOO5 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. LAPTOP BAG Open 19.98 0.00
25000290 10/01/25 AMAZOOO5 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. CHAINSAW CHAIN Open 33.92 0.00
25000291 10/01/25 ACTIO005 Action Uniform Co. LLC NOMEX PANT Open 180.00 0.00
25000292 10/01/25 MARIO005 Mario's Original Cold Cuts REFRESHMENTS FOR FIRE PREV  Open 351.89 0.00
25000293 10/01/25 1MCOL INTERSTATE MOBILE CARE, INC.  PHYSICAL EXAM Open 302.00 0.00
25000294 10/01/25 cou0l  Courier Post SPECIAL MEETING NOTICE Open 40.92 0.00
25000295 10/01/25 BTMO01  BOUND TREE MEDICAL,LLC COAXIAL VACUUM CONNECTOR Open 26.09 0.00
25000296 10/01/25 ALLGEOOS ALL GEARED UP, LLC SHIRTS FOR FIRE OFFICIAL Open 175.00 0.00
25000297 10/01/25 LI1 LOGAN JOHNSON REIMBURSEMENT - TRAINING SUPPL Open 74.62 0.00
25000298 10/01/25 SALEMOOS SALEM COUNTY FIRE ACADEMY FIREFIGHTER 2 TUITION Open 200.00 0.00
25000299 10/01/25 SALEMOOS SALEM COUNTY FIRE ACADEMY INSTRUCTOR 1 TUITION Open 550.00 0.00
25000300 10/01/25 CCCOL  CAMDEN COUNTY COLLEGE EMT COURSES Open 375.00 0.00

Total Purchase Orders: 23 Total P.0. Line Items: 0 Total List Amount: 25,722.80  Total Void Amount: 0.00




october 1, 2025
04:22 pM

PINE HILL FIRE DISTRICT #1
Bill List By P.0. Number

Page No: 2

Totals by Year-Fund

Fund Description Fund Budget Rcvd Budget Held Budget Total  Revenue Total G/L Total Total
GENERAL 5-GN 25,722.80 0.00 25,722.80 0.00 0.00 25,722.80
Total Of A11 Funds: 25,722.80 0.00 25,722.80 0.00 0.00 25,722.80



Pine Hill Fire Department

Chief’s Monthly Report

September 2025

Meetings:

On Tuesday evening the 2™, | attended the swearing in of the new Fire Chief &
Captain for Lambs Terrace Fire Company.

On Thursday evening the 4™, | attended the workshop meeting.

On Thursday evening the 4", | attended the monthly commission meeting.

On Tuesday evening the 9™, | attended the fire company monthly meeting.

On Thursday morning the 18", | attended the Camden County Fire Chiefs meeting
that was held in our station.

On Wednesday evening the 24™, | attended the fire company 5-year planning
meeting.

Public Relations:

On Wednesday afternoon the 3, we sent the tower ladder to the Joey Green Ball
Field to change light bulbs.
On Tuesday the 23", | golfed the Camden County Hero Scholarship Golf Outing.

Calls for Service / Significant Concerns:

On Thursday afternoon the 4", we were dispatched to Erial Road & 8™ Ave in Pine Hill
for a motor vehicle accident with reported one trapped. Battalion Chief Pizzo arrived
first and reported a two-car motor vehicle accident and confirmed one female
trapped. | arrived second and assumed operations. Squad 6 arrived and was
ordered to use the winch off the squad to separate the two vehicles. Access to the
trapped female driver was made by removing the driver side door. Squad 86 and
Quint 85 assisted with the extrication.

On Friday morning the 5, we were dispatched to 1220 Kasyer Ave in Pine Hill for
wires. Battalion Chief Pizzo arrived first and met with the caller, who stated that the
wires that are connected to the house from the pole caught on fire when he hitthem
with water while power washing the residents’ house. The power lines completely
melted and burned a hole in the side of the house. The crew from Squad 6 were sent
to the interior attic to check for any fire (no fire was found). Atlantic City Electric



responded and advised the homeowner that it was their responsibility to have the
repairs done but they would check the meter and the electrical panel to make sure
that they weren’t affected. The homeowner who has cancer and is on home oxygen
and had a doctor’s appointment in two hours, stated that he had no one to call. We
offered to take care of the power issue for him and called Advanced Restoration to
come out and assist. The repair was made, and the homeowner couldn’t thank us
enough for resolving the issue and making sure that he had oxygen.

On Monday morning the 8", | responded along with Tower Ladder 6 to 135 Little
Gloucester Road (Loring School) in Chews Landing for a building fire. | arrived and
took the accountability role. Rower Ladder 6 was sent to the roof to check the HVAC
units. The fire was determined to be a heating element under the stage.

On Thursday afternoon the 18", | responded with Tower Ladder 6 to 101 South Black
horse Pike (Meadows Diner) in Blackwood for a building fire. | arrived and assisted
with accountability and the Tower Ladder assisted on the roof for an exterior fire.

On Sunday afternoon the 21, Tower Ladder 6 was dispatched to 417 Sicklerville
Road in Winslow Township for a dwelling fire. The crew assisted with manpower
before being released. | stayed back and covered the town.

SOP’s/SOG’s:

We are still creating and renewing our policies.

Training:

On Tuesday evening the 16", | attended training at the Camdem County
Communication Center.

On Thursday evening the 18™, | attended the monthly training at the fire academy.
On Wednesday afternoon the 3%, the trusses for the roof prop were dropped off (free
of charge).

On Monday the 8", we started working on the roof props which are now completed
in our parking lot.

Grant:

We received the SAFER Grant for $247k, to be used for Recruitment & Retention.



Tower Ladder:

e The ladder will be going to Fire & Safety soon to have the cables that raise and lower
the main repaired. The cost is around $4500.

e There are two more repairs that will be made when the Tower Ladder is at Fire &
Safety.

Payroll:
e | submitted payroll on the 9™, and the 25%.

Convention:

e |attended the New Jersey State Firemen’s Convention on the 10", 11, and 12™.

Mandatory Certifications:

e On Thursday October 2™, hose testing and ground ladder testing will be completed.

e The main on the tower ladder will be done on October 315

e Pump testing on the engine, squad, and tower ladder will be scheduled for
November.

Fire Prevention:

e On Monday the 29", we sent crews to the elementary schools for fire prevention.
e On Tuesday evening the 30", we held our annual fire prevention night at the high
school.

Communication:

e | would like to discuss the Jordan Torres email that was sent on August 25%.

e | would like to discuss the email that was sent to lesha Ellis.



PINE HILL FIRE DISTRICT #1
SEPTEMBER 2025 ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT

Processed payroll

Made IROC payments

Made pension payments in a timely manner

Updated Website

Entered payroll expenditures in Edmunds

Entered invoices in Edmunds and printed purchase orders and checks
Reconciled Bank Statements

Entered bank deposits in Edmund’s

Typed minutes of the monthly meeting

Prepared agenda, resolutions, and paperwork for monthly meeting
Opened and distributed mail daily

Made bank deposits into fire district account

Responded to all emails received

Handled written correspondence

Answered phone calls daily and assisted residents

Handled day-to-day operations

J«[‘(l M»J\ [/D/‘/V\”/\

Hannah Lower

Fire District Business Administrator



BOARD OF FIRE COMMISSIONERS
FIRE DISTRICT #1
BOROUGH OF PINE HILL

CLOSED SESSION
Resolution 25-42

WHEREAS: The Open Public Meetings Act of the State of New Jersey
permits certain conditions and situations when a Public Body as the Board of Fire
Commissioners may exclude the public and discuss certain matters in closed
session, and

WHEREAS: The Board of Fire Commissioners has determined that there
does exist a need to discuss matters of Personnel, Litigation, Collective
Bargaining/Contract Negotiation, Purchase or Sale of Real Estate, Law
Enforcement Techniques or Investigation of Violation of Law, matters of Attorney
Client Privilege, matters of Employment, The Board of Fire Commissioners.

NOW THEREFORE, It is herein Resolved and Approved that the Board of Fire
Commissioners shall discuss personnel matters in closed sessign.

Date: October 2, 2025 / )@

Christopher Harris, Secretary

Record of Vote:
Commissioner Motion, | 2nd
Hagarty i~
Harris L
Briggs e
Wakeley
Waddington

No Abstain Absent

I,/

N NRE

I, Hannah Lower, Business Administrator of the Board of Fire Commissioners, Fire District #1,
Borough of Pine Hill, County of Camden, State of New Jersey, hereby certify that the foregoing
Resolution was duly adopted by the Commissioners at the regular meeting held on October 2,

2025. L/WWVA W

Hannah Lower, Administrator




